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AHEIA File Ref: 03/106

13 November, 2003
Mr John Carter

Secretary

Senate Employment, Workplace Relations 

  and Education References Committee

Suite SG.52, Parliament House

CANBERRA  ACT  2600

Dear Mr Carter

Thank you for your invitation to make a submission to the Senate Employment, Workplace Relations and Education References Committee Inquiry into University funding and regulatory changes foreshadowed in proposed legislation.

The Australian Higher Education Industry Association (AHEIA) has a strong interest in the aspects of this inquiry that relate to industrial relations in universities.  Its general position on such matters is contained in AHEIA’s two 

…   submissions to the Higher Education Review, copies of which I am attaching.

Of particular interest to AHEIA therefore, are the proposals in the Government’s policy statement Our Universities; Backing Australia’s Future that link higher education funding to governance and workplace relations reforms.  At the time of this submission, the details of the criteria for funding of $404.3 million as Commonwealth Course Contributions or of $55.2 million under the Workplace Productivity Programme are still to be announced.

AHEIA has urged the Government to announce these criteria as a matter of urgency, since it is likely that they will affect the position universities will want to take in enterprise bargaining, and the next round of enterprise bargaining is now well underway.  It will be most unfair to those universities if they later find that they have inadvertently disqualified themselves from receiving Commonwealth funding because they were unaware of the Government’s criteria for awarding that funding.  This was the situation that arose with the Government’s Workplace Reform Programme, a point that AHEIA made at the time to the then Minister of Education, Dr Kemp.

Given the absence of detailed criteria or legislation, it is not possible to comment specifically on these issues.  It is not even clear whether these criteria will be included in the legislation or not.  The exact details and wording of the criteria will be very important, as the experiences of universities in relation to the Workplace Reform Programme have shown, and what might look like minor differences in requirements might well make the difference between what is achievable for universities and what it is unreasonable to expect them to achieve.

AHEIA would like the opportunity of making further detailed submissions when the details of the Government’s proposed workplace relations criteria are known.

In relation to announced legislation designed to provide the Australian Industrial Relations Commission (the Commission) with a greater capacity to intervene by suspending or terminating bargaining periods in certain circumstances, AHEIA is generally supportive of this approach.  In its submissions to the Higher Education Review, AHEIA pointed out the difficulties faced in circumstances where bans on the transmission of student examination results to university administrations adversely affected the ability of those students to advance in their studies or to graduate.

An enhanced ability of the Commission to intervene in such circumstances to impose a “cooling off period” and attempt to resolve the dispute by conciliation would avoid the harm being done to students.  AHEIA would not, however, support any greater capacity for the Commission to arbitrate in those circumstances, since this would undermine the primacy given to enterprise bargaining in the Workplace Relations Act 1996. 

Without further details of the exact form of proposed legislation in this regard, it is not possible to comment in any greater detail.  However, it does seem that providing for an enhanced capacity for the Commission to intervene in certain types of disputes is not only consistent with AHEIA’s submissions to the Higher Education Review, but is now generally in line with both Government and Labor Party policy.
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Yours sincerely

Ian Argall

Executive Director

two attachments

